
t \ 4 E M O R A N D U I \ {
TO: Memberc of City Council

FROM: Richard C. Olson, City Manager

DATE: January 2g, ZOL}

RE: Reappointments to urban Forestry commission

BACKGROUND:

There are five individuals that their term on the Elizabeth city UrbanForestry commission expired on December 31, zoLz. Each member wascontacted and expressed a desire to be r"upp6ini.o io **. another term. Themembers are as follows:

cember 2014
fing December 2014
ing December, 2013
:cember, 2013
nber, 2013

ANALYSIS:

The Elizabeth City Urban Forestry Commission consists of eight members.Members serue either a three, two or one year appointment. Each of theproposed reappointments has serued one of tnese attotteO uppoint eni't *r.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONI

Confirm the reappointments to the Urban Forestry Commission as follows:

ember 2014
ng December 2014
rg December, 2013
:ember, 2013
rber, 2013


